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Former Government Chief Information Officer
Mr. Jeremy Godfrey
jeremy@godfrey.hk

Dear Mr. Godfrey,

[ received your letter on 11 May 2011. Thank you for your suggestions stated in your
letter. I have instructed Ms YUE Tin-po, Chief Council Secretary, to forward the letter
to all the members of Panel on Information Technology and Broadcasting (“members™),
and Miss Elizabeth TSE, JP ,Permanent Secretary for Commerce and Economic

Development (Communications and Technology).

1 will add an agenda item for the next meeting to discuss the arrangement for your
appearance. | will consult the members’ opinion, and request the Government to give
you permission to speak freely. Thus, you are not required to attend the meeting in the
current stage.

If the Government refuses to give permission, then I will consult the members to decide
whether the Panel will suggest the House Committee to use Legislative Council
(Powers and Privileges) Ordinance.

Should you have any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me by 2537 7052.

Your sincerely,

Wong Yuk-man




